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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

RAWHIDE CREEK BASIN DRAINAGE AND ADA IMPROVEMENTS 

 

TOWN OF ADDISON, TEXAS 

PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 

BID NUMBER 22-75 

 

08/27/2022 

 

 

TO: All Plan Holders of Record 

 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Contract Documents and 

Specifications, as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on 

the Proposal Form and on the outer envelope of the Proposal.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

This Addendum consists of 2-pages and no attachments. 

 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED ON CIVCAST PRIOR TO DEADLINE FOR QUESTIONS ON 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 24, 2022 AT 05:00 PM CST 

 

Q1. Can you please provide an engineer's estimate on this project.  Thank you 

Answer: N/A 

Q2. Where will the bid results be posted for those of us unable to attend the bid opening? 

Answer: Yes 

Answer: Yes they will be uploaded to Civcast 

Q3. Hello, line B starting at 12+48.35. Profile notes indicates 22 LF of 30" RCP but plan view 

shows 24" all the way to the curb inlet. Can you please clarify?  Thank you 

Answer: Should be 24" RCP not 30".  See Addendum No. 1. 

Q4. Hope I didn't miss a note but what is the purpose of including sheet 45 in the plan set? Will 

our project affect their primary access? Thank you 

Answer: No, this project will not affect their primary access. 
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Q5. Bid item 49: Element Bollards will require electrical wiring. Do we know where or how 

far the nearest power source is? Is there an existing pedestal? Will one be required? Just 

trying to find what we are needing to carry to include power source. Thank you. 

Answer: There is a Jbox that connects power to the existing bollards and the nearby 

electrical panel located south near the junction of the trails. 

Q6. Bid item 53 Trail signage indicates TBD. City website refers to plans and so do the 

specifications. Can you provide more details on this? If not, will there be an allowance 

amount you need bidder to carry? Thanks 

Answer: An allowance for $3500 will be used for this item.  See Addendum No. 1. 

Q7. Bid Item 52, sku 1004 has multiple options. Please indicate how many stations are required 

for this bid item, thank you. 

Answer: See Sheet 54 for detailed information 

Q8. Note #4 on TCP indicate temporary paving requirement. Will the Town/Engineer allow 

Flexbase (TXDOT Item 247) as a suitable temporary driving surface until actual paving 

can be installed? 

Answer: Yes, but no longer than 10 business days unless otherwise approved by the 

Engineer and must be maintained to ensure a drivable surface. 

Q9. Assuming the lane closure on tcp on Marsh lane is for delivery of Stormtrap and related 

equipment, will city allow removal/trimming of trees/canopy that are NOT shown on demo 

plan to allow access? 

Answer: City will work with contractor to determine a path to move in the 

equipment and tree trimming by an arborist would be allowed.  Removal of 

a few hackberry trees could be approved if there was no other way to get 

equipment to the site. 
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